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August 26, 2020 
 
Mohammed Himawi 
Egy Inc. 
6119 Odana Road  
Madison, WI 53719 
 
 
RE:  Legistar #61382; Accela ID: ‘LNDUSE-2020-00076’ -- Approval of a conditional use to convert a 

restaurant-tavern into a restaurant-nightclub on a property zoned Commercial Center (CC) District 
at 6119 Odana Road.  

 
 
Dear Mr. Himawi, 
 
At its August 24, 2020 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards met 
and approved your conditional use request to convert a restaurant-tavern into a restaurant-nightclub in an 
existing multi-tenant commercial building on a property zoned Commercial Center (CC) District at 6119 Odana 
Road.  In order to receive final approval of the conditional use, and for any permits to be issued for your 
project, the following conditions shall be met: 

 
Please contact my office at sprusak@cityofmadison.com if you have any questions regarding the 
following item: 
 
1. The restaurant-nightclub shall operate in accordance with the approved Entertainment License for 

the property. 
 
Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, the Assistant Zoning Administrator at (608) 266-4560 if you have any 
questions regarding the following four (4) items: 
 
2. Maximum capacity to be established by the Director of the Building Inspection Division, not to exceed 

the number of available seats, plus staff, plus a reasonable number of people waiting for seats. 

 

3. Must serve food at all hours it is open. 

 
Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Fire Department at (608) 261-9658 if you have any questions regarding 
the following item: 

 
4. The current approved capacity is 80 people. Any increase in capacity that exceeds 99 will require the 

installation of a fire sprinkler system.  
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Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.  

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your conditional use: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please resubmit a PDF copy of the 

complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee 
pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with 
the Zoning Administrator (zoning@cityofmadison.com). Note that the 20MB email limit still applies. 
Please mail the check, made out to “City Treasurer”, for the site plan review fee to the following 
address: City of Madison Building Inspection P.O. Box 2984 Madison, WI 53701-2984. Include a cover 
page with the check, which includes the project address, brief description of the project, and contact 
information.   

 
2. This property is not located within a wellhead protection district. All wells located on this property 

shall be abandoned if no valid well operation permit has been obtained from the Madison Water 
Utility.   

 
3. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 

to the Zoning Administrator when requesting conditional use approval.  
 
4. A conditional use approval is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission approval.  

During this time, the applicant must either lawfully commence the use or obtain a building permit and 
begin erecting the building.  If the applicant obtains a valid building permit, construction must 
commence within six (6) months of the date of issuance.  The building permit shall not be renewed 
unless construction has commenced as is being diligently prosecuted. Where the plans have not been 
altered from the Plan Commission’s approval, and the conditional use has expired, the Director of 
Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after consultation with the Alderperson 
of the District, approve an extension for up to twelve (12) months from the expiration date. 
 

5. Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, except 
for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or additions 
which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development and are 
compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the conditional use approval 
standards.  

 
6. The Plan Commission retains continuing jurisdiction over all conditional uses for the purpose of 

resolving complaints against all previously approved conditional uses.  
 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use or building permits, please contact the 
Zoning Administrator at (608) 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office at sprusak@cityofmadison.com.  
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Sincerely, 
 

 
Sydney Prusak, AICP 
Planner 
 
 
cc:  Bill Sullivan, Fire Department  
 Jacob Moskowitz, Zoning  
 

For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing 

 Planning Div. (Prusak)  Engineering Mapping Sec.  

 Zoning Administrator  Parks Division 

 City Engineering  Urban Design Commission 

 Traffic Engineering  Recycling Coor. (R&R) 

 Fire Department  Metro Transit 

 Water Utility   

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will comply 
with the above conditions of approval for the 
conditional use permit. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 


